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June 2, 1980

Mr. W.J. Shelley
Director, Regulation & Control
,Kerr-McGee Nuclear Corporation

Kerr-McGee Center
Oklahoma City,~0.K. 73175

'Jear Mr. Shelley:

In response to your confusion over amended license conditions 32,
33 and 34, dated May 6, 1980, I have decided to delete and rescind
those conditions and to instead add one new condition which is included.

You are correct in your determination that condition 22, dated April
18, 1979, contains the requirement for compliance with Part 4 of
the New Mexico Radiation Protection Regulations.

If you are unable to send me data indicating compliance with Part 4
by June 7, 1980, please let me know as soon as possible.

'
Sincerely,

( ---

William M. Fleming
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